
23 July 2015 

 

SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

BOATHOUSE/HAINS PARK IMPROVEMENTS COMMITTEE 

7:30 p.m., MEETING HALL, OLD LYME TOWN HALL 

 

PRESENT 

PG Paul Gianquinto  Co-Chairman 

PF Paul Fuchs   Co-Chairman  

DB Don Bugbee 

RD Bob Dunn 

GH Greg Hack 

JP John Parker 

SS Skip Sibley    Ex-Officio 

NP Nina Peck   Architect 

 

ABSENT 

KB Ken Biega 

PC Phil Carney  

BS Brian Schuch   Secretary  

JF John Flower   Ex-Officio 

BR Bonnie A. Reemsnyder Ex-Officio 

JR John Rhodes   Ex-Officio 

GS Gil Soucie   Ex-Officio  

BJR Brian Ross   Architect 

  

 

CALL TO ORDER> PG 7:31 p.m. 

#1 OLD BUSINESS 

 

a. Review/Discussion of Drawings for Scheme A-Modified and Scheme E: 
NP presented the design development drawings for Scheme A – Modified and Scheme E, 

with an explanation that these were not intended to be Construction Drawings, so every 

detail required for construction would not be included; they are meant to contain 

sufficient detail to allow an estimator to price the schemes.  She stated that once a scheme 

was picked, it could be revised as desired by the Committee.  She also stated that Scheme 

A could use sliding doors, but Scheme E did not have sufficient space so doors would 

have to be overhead doors.  DB stated that hinged doors could be used and NP agreed; JP 

suggested that bollards should be installed to limit door swing if hinged doors were used. 

 

 



b. Review Budget Proposals for Estimating Services: 

PG reported he had received two proposals; 

 Lewis Finkel of Professional Construction Services, proposed a fee of $2,426 and 

a time to complete of one week. 

 James Russo of J.R. Russo, LLC (suggested by JR) proposed a fee of $4,000 and 

a time to complete of 4 working days, but he could not start until the week of 10 

Aug. 

 Frank Vanzler of KV Associates, Inc. (suggested by JR) did not propose a fee, 

saying he could not accept any new work for 4-8 weeks. 

RD reported that JF had talked to a local builder who said his estimator could price the 

schemes for a nominal fee or for free.  PG asked if that individual was a professional 

estimator and RD stated he was a professional estimator and that JF would provide the 

contact information to all by the close of business on 24 July.   

RD expressed concern that the drawings were ready for estimating but the Code 

modification request had not been submitted to JF; NP said the request could not be filed 

until there were drawings to support it and now that the drawings were done, she would 

meet with JF the next day. 

    

#2 NEW BUSINESS 

 

a. Discussion of Town Commission Approval Process/Schedule: 

PG initiated a discussion of which Town Committees/Commissions the BHPIC should 

present to; he reported that the ZEO stated the Committee would not have to appear 

before the Zoning Commission and that the ZEO could reject the plans as non-

conforming.  He also reported that the ZEO had stated the previously approved variances 

for building height and side yard setback were attached to the property, not the project.  

PG invited comments from N. Huchinson, an alternate on the Zoning Board of Appeals 

(ZBA) in attendance.  N. Huchinson confirmed the ZEO could administratively reject the 

project so that it could go to the ZBA, but stated the variances were granted to the project 

and noted on the drawings, and that they were not assigned to the property.  N. 

Huchinson stated the ZBA had to initiate a 30-day review period prior to ruling on a 

request for variance. 

PG asked RD if he would present the project to Parks & Rec or if the Committee should 

get on the P&R agenda; RD said the Committee should plan to present to P&R and 

reminded the Committee that P&R has requested cost benefit analyses for all options 

including building an addition onto the existing boathouse.  GH asked RD why the 

BHPIC would spend more money for additional design and estimating when all members 

had voted to develop Scheme A-Modified and Scheme E.  PG stated that the Selectmen 

told the Committee that P&R did not have approval/rejection authority on the boathouse 

because it is a special project, and that RD should meet with the Selectmen to resolve this 

issue.  RD stated the town statutes assigned P&R the authority and PF again requested 

that P&R discuss this with the Selectmen since the BHPIC did not issue the direction or 

have an opinion on the matter. 

RD volunteered to meet with the Tree Commission on 20 Aug or 17 Sep depending on 

his travel schedule to request approval to remove the large oak near the east end of the 

basketball court.  PG expressed concern for the tree at the west end, but RD said the 



preferred dimensions of the court were 40-feet by 80-feet, but that it could be shortened 

to 40-feet by 70-feet if necessary to avoid that tree. 

PG will contact the chairpersons of all the town committees to see if they want the 

BHPIC to present at one of their meetings when the project is ready. 

RD stated the Committee also needed to get the STEAP contract modified and get the 

revised plans to DEEP for review/approval; PF stated BR will continue to handle 

communication with DEEP. 

 

b. Authorize Expenditure of Funds for Estimating Services: 

MOTION> PG (PF) To approve the expenditure of not to exceed $2,800 for 

professional estimating services to establish the relative costs of Scheme A-Modified and 

Scheme E. 

DISCUSSION 

RD stated the estimating should not proceed unless NP meets with JF and the Code 

Modification Request is filed simultaneously; NP confirmed that she would submit the 

request to JF the next day.  JP asked how many estimates would be received; PG stated 

the intent was to get one estimate for each Scheme done by the same estimator so all 

labor prices, material prices and assumptions were consistent. PG reiterated the need for 

detailed, independent estimates by a professional estimator (rather than a contractor’s 

estimate) to maximize usefulness to the BHPIC. 

VOTE 6-0-0 
 

 

#3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM 9 JUL 15 

  

PG tabled approval until the next Regular Meeting, stating he couldn’t tell what had been sent to 

Town Hall since there were no attachments with the minutes.  

  

#4 PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

 None. 

 

 MOTION TO ADJOURN> PG (PF) 8:31 p.m. 6-0-0 

 

The next meeting is a Regular Meeting scheduled for 13 Aug 15 at 7:30 p.m. 






































	BHPIC Minutes 150723
	OL Boathouse

